Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 20 December 2021 12:45 PM

To: Kevin Leong Wai Kit

Cc: Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts; Nadaraja, Deeban; Admin A; SUR;
renemer.bagang@ccfulco.com.sg

Subject: aigencrypt RE: OD / SMN5700C / DOA 10.12.2021 - Final Excess

Hi Kevin,

Received document with thanks.
Coverage has been confirmed.
Final excess at $400.

Claim adjudicated based on current material facts, we reserve our rights to handle the case if deemed
appropriate as and when new material facts arise or there is any incoming third party claim against
insured'’s policy.

Thanks & Regards,

Hor Yin Rul (Viviane)

AlG

FNOL Adjuster |

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +65 6830 7871

Yinrul.Hor@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Kevin Leong Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 10:29 AM

To: Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; renemer.bagang@ccfulco.com.sg

Cc: Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts <NurMariahHuibrechts.MohdRizal@aig.com>; Nadaraja, Deeban
<Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com>; admin-a@Ikkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: OD / SMN5700C / DOA 10.12.2021 - Request undertaking letter & interview form

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Yinrul,

Kindly refer to above attach document as request.

Thank You & Best regards

Kevin Leong

Claim Division Operations
209 Pandan Gardens
Singapore 609339



@(@: Exceptional Journeys

CYCLE & CARRIAGE

Cycle & Carriage Singapore * 209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339
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.
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From: Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 December 2021 9:47 am

To: renemer.bagang@ccfulco.com.sg; Kevin Leong Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Cc: Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts <NurMariahHuibrechts.MohdRizal@aig.com>; Nadaraja, Deeban
<Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com>; admin-a@lkkauto.com; sur@Ikkauto.com

Subject: RE: OD / SMN5700C / DOA 10.12.2021 - Request undertaking letter & interview form
Importance: High

This email was sent from outside of your organisation

AlG <

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.

i
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Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, membuka
attachment.

Email nay d3 dwoc m3 hda, dé doc ndi dung vui lobng ma tap tin
dinh kém va 1am theo huéng dan.

Click here by 2021-12-21 09:47 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info



DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any
views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd
and/or any of its related corporations.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



